



Linlin Li Partner

Office: Wuhan

Tel: +86 27 8730 6528

Fax: +86 27 8730 6527

Email: lilinlin@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, English

PRACTICE AREAS

Labor Law, Dispute Resolution, Family and Wealth Management

EXPERTISE

Li is mainly engaged in such fields as labor dispute resolution, company law, construction and real estate as well as marriage and family dispute resolution. During her practicing in law, Li handled or participated in the handling of legal affairs of many finance and industry enterprises, and accumulated rich experience in litigation and non-litigation fields. Li has provided perennial legal services for large enterprises including Huaxia Bank Wuhan Branch, Wuhan Beichen series of real estate enterprises and Wuhan Wanda. In addition, Li has rich practical experience in labor disputes and has handled foreign-related labor disputes and group labor disputes for Wuhan Boiler Co., Ltd. and also served as an arbitrator of Qiaokou District Labor Dispute Arbitration Commission of Wuhan.

EDUCATION

Jiangsu Police Institute, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2015-2022 East & Concord Partners, Associate

2012-2015 CNOOC Sales Nantong Co., Ltd., Counsel

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Qiaokou District Labor Dispute Arbitration Commission of Wuhan, Arbitrator